From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/6/2011 3:26:36 PM
Subject: Re: F and F meeting in El Paso.

I'm checking into it. | called you back but got your secretary. I'm available if you need to talk about the sentence that i ATF!
flagged in the press release. But my plane leaves in 20 minutes. T

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 03:09 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: F and F meeting in El Paso.

Well, thatis a tad disturbing.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:09 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: F and F meeting in El Paso.

First | heard of it.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 03:03 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: F and F meeting in El Paso.

What is this?

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: F and F meeting in El Paso.

Pat and all = ATF, through their SAC Tom Brandon, and multiple ASACs, informed us yesterday.that next Thursday..
May 12. ATF El Paso and ATF Phoenix are having a “coordination meeting” regarding F and F ATF |
ATF rhey have requested that we send a representative, as El Paso will have its AUSA there. | ATF
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